De re
Kareg uickex ———

From: Anthony Kelly

Sent: Tuesday 22 November 2022 08:55

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: DEC 714 ABP-315039-22 - Eircom Exchange, Haggard Road, Kells Co. Kilkenny.
From: Bord

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 4:37 PM
To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>
Subject: FW: DEC 714 ABP-315039-22 - Eircom Exchange, Haggard Road, Kells Co. Kilkenny.

From: Sarah Kelly <Sarah.Kelly@kilkennycoco.ie>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 3:58 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: DEC 714 ABP-315039-22 - Eircom Exchange, Haggard Road, Kells Co. Kilkenny.

A Chara,

Please be advised Kilkenny County Council have no further comments to make. Documents relating to this case sent
via post 11/11/2022.

Kind Regards,
Sarah Kelly.

Register for our free service Kilkenny Alerts at http://alerts.kilkennycoco.ie
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This message is intended only for the use of the person{s) ("the intended recipient(s)"} to whom it is addressed. It
may contain information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not



the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this communication
may not necessarily be the views held by Kilkenny County Council.



